FAMILY RESOURCE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES—September 13, 2021

Present via Zoom were:

Connie Anderson, Parent Mark Podoll, Sheriff

Sue Sleezer, DHHS C&F Unit Rachel Prellwitz, DHHS Health Unit

Renee Peters, CCOP, Birth-Three and CLTS Coordinator

Tara Eichstedt, CST Coordinator

Robyn Morris, Parent Sydney Barruetta, ASTOP Tony Daley, Berlin Journal

Bailey Reese, Parent

Katie Gellings – UW Extension Nichol Wienkes DHHS BHU Unit Tony Beregszazi, ADVOCAP

Present in Person:

Tammi Eastling, Parent

Harley Reabe, County Board Chair; Kayla Yonke, DHHS Admin Unit

Gail Olson, Consumer

Dick Trochinski, County Board Supervisor Kathy Anderson Kemnitz, Consumer;

Kristina Boeck, Parent Greg Metzler, Consumer Jason Jerome, DHHS Director Kate Meyer, DHHS BHU Unit

Carrie McCarthy, Berlin School District

Roxanne Hending ADVOCAP

<u>Certification of Open Meeting Law:</u> The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.

Call to Order: Anderson called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Introductions: Introductions of members were made.

<u>Minutes:</u> Motion/second (Podoll/Trochinski) to approve the June 7, 2021 draft minutes with the addition of Tony Beregszazi was on zoom. All ayes. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION ON PROGRAMS/POLICIES:

<u>YASI</u>: Sleezer reported that Green Lake County is in process of implementing this assessment tool for Juveniles. Discussion Followed.

<u>Treatment and Diversion Program:</u> No Report. Meyer reported next meeting there will be a presentation on Treatment court.

<u>Coordinated Services Teams:</u> Eichstedt reported school just started and referrals are expected to start coming in. Annual Surveys are going out to collect data currently. Sleezer reported 2022 budget and report has been submitted to the state for review. Discussion Followed

<u>Children's Community Options Program:</u> Peter reported CCOP funding is used for things that are not covered through CLTS.

Motion/Second (Podoll/Beregszazi) to approve the 5 year CCOP plan that needs to be sent to the state before October 1, 2021 14 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 abstained. Discussion Followed.

<u>Birth-Three:</u> Peter reported all services are currently in home with the exception of one family. Peter's reported there is currently 11 families in the Birth-Three program. Discussion followed.

<u>Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Update:</u> Meyer reported there are currently 33 Consumers enrolled in CCS 18 in which are children. Meyer reported they are currently working on the assessment to better the process. Meyer requested feedback on assessment paperwork. Paperwork was handed out during the meeting and emailed for members on zoom for feedback. Discussion Followed.

<u>CLTS (Children's Long Term Support) Program:</u> Meyer reported there are currently 41 consumers enrolled in CLTS. Meyer reported there is no longer a CLTS waitlist. Meyer reported we have hired a sole CLTS Case worker. Discussion Followed.

Health Unit: Prellwitz reported that COVID numbers are in the high category. COVID walk in clinics are happening on Wednesday from 10-2. Discussion Followed

Alliance for Wisconsin Youth – Prellwitz stated no update at this time.

Appearances:

<u>ADVOCAP</u>: Beregszazi reported the increase in COVID cases has caused some hard times in numerous areas, the most significant being Head Start. Head start along with all of ADVOCAP has stated they will require vaccination. Business Development, Work and Wheels Program (anyone working at least part time with no interest) Skills enhancement program, Weatherization, and WERA are all current active programs within ADVOCAP. Discussion Followed.

ASTOP: Beretta reported cases are starting to pick up. School Advocacy days and support groups will start after January 1, 2022. Discussion Followed.

Christine Ann Domestic Abuse Services: No report.

Sheriff: Sheriff Podoll reported there are openings in the jail. Discussion Followed.

<u>UW Extension:</u> Gellings reported health/wellness and financial programing is happening. Discussion

Followed

Victim/Witness: No report

Future Meeting Dates: The next meeting will be December 6, 2021

Future Agenda Items for Action/Discussion: Service numbers due to COVID

Olson adjourned the meeting at 12:06 p.m. (Beregszazi/Olson).